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Tuesday, September 05, 2006

Mr. Carl Williams
Barwon Prison
Locked Bag 7
LARA 3212
Debbie Jones
Manager
Ethics & Investigations

Confidential & Legally Privileged

Dear Ms. Jones,

I have again found it necessary that I make contact you; I have a further complaint in regards to Legal Counsel Ms.Nicola
Gobbo, File No. LSC/06/3970

| am charged with the murder of

& myself, was granted

Indemnity against Prosecution & myself.
Ms.Nicola Gobbo has represented -at one time or another, she was representing || | JJNEEEhen he decided
to give evidence for the Prosecution, she acknowledged that in N ven evidence for the prosecution, that she
did have a conflict of Interest, but with her knowing that, she continued to act for [ Ellllcither on record or behind
the scene, & would come to [JJJJlfPrison and still visit Il & Myself, she had been warned from The
Honourable Justice Betty King that she had a Conflict if interest in this matter, after being warned about her conflict of
Interest, she continued to give advice to Il & 1 would on occasions speak to her about Legally confidential stuff,
I o'y recently decided to give evidence for the Prosecution against me in this matter, Ms.Nicola Gobbo was
going to do [P 2. until 1 raised my concerns to The Honourable Justice Betty King, in which she fully agreed
with me, My legally Counsel told Ms.Nicola Gobbo of her conflict, & she withdrew from acting for | N N NN

has no outstanding Court matters besides this one, there is no reason for I o have any contact with
Ms. Nicola Gobbo, either by the way of telephone or Legal Visits Illat the [l Prison. Yet again she was [l
visiting [ llagain on SUNDAY the 3" of September, with || | | | I o is I o rent Solicitor. |

have serious concerns about this unethical behaviour & I would like it to be stopped ASAP.

‘ I know for a fact that Ms.Nicola Gobbo, has done work behind the scene for in this matter, when she did have
a conflict of interest, s [ N P 01, 21d

also both [ NBll& Ms.Gobbo have directly told me of this, my concerns are if Ms.Gobbo, can act unethical in
regards to her conflict of interest, after her being told on numerous occasion about it, then I believe that she of course act
unethical in regards to myself, and tell [ Biiabout the Legal Confidential stuff that I have spoken to her about , 1
don’t need these headaches, & it is my belief that a person in her position should act A LOT BETTER than what she
currently does.

My claims that Ms Gobbo has acted unethical when she was told there was a conflict of Interest, & continued to work &
prepare for case, can & will be supported by telephone intercept material between Ms.Gobbo & ]
which are at the Prison, I know this for a fact that Legal calls are recorded, as I recently subpoenaed all call made

by but I wasn’t permitted access to his legal calls, as they claimed privilege, yet Ms. Gobbo was not on record
as being Barrister , so I don’t understand what could be privileged

I look forward to your response in this matter, in writing, at your earliest convenient time.

Yours Sincerely, Carl Williams
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